



Bryan Shin

Senior Foreign Attorney

TEL +65-9789-7784
FAX +65-6722-0764
E-MAIL khshin@shinkim.com

Bryan is currently stationed in our Singapore office and has more than 10 years of experience in corporate/M&A, capital markets and credit finance.

He has advised strategic and financial parties in share, bond, asset and loan transactions in manufacturing, pharmaceutical, gaming, service, consumer goods, finance, renewable energy, digital assets and other industries. He currently focuses on cross-border transactions, particularly in Southeast Asia, such as Singapore, Vietnam, Indonesia, Thailand, Malaysia, Cambodia and Philippines.

工作经历

2021-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2009-2021	Lee & Ko
2008-2009	McKee Nelson LLP

主要业绩

- USD 61.5 million syndicated loan to the Hung Yen Industrial Park developer in Vietnam
- EUR 45 million syndicated loan to Dongwha Group's affiliate in Vietnam
- USD 40 million term loan to Hoa Phat Group's affiliate in Vietnam
- USD 10 million term loan to Mekong Capital's fund in Vietnam
- USD 75 million term loan to Hyosung Group's affiliate in Vietnam
- Lotte Group's sale of its controlling stake in Bibica, a listed company in Vietnam

- SK E&S' equity investment in a solar power company located in Ninh Binh province, Vietnam
- MDM's equity investment in the Empire City project in Thu Thiem New Urban Area, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
- Daol Asset Management's equity investment in an Indian start-up company
- PTT Company's equity investment in Alvogent's business portfolio in Asia
- LG Household & Health Care's acquisition of Physiogel business in North America, Asia and other regions from GlaxoSmithKline
- Hanh & Company's sale of Woongjin Foods to Uni-President
- Macquarie's sale of wind power plants in Yeongyang and Youngduk, Korea
- LS Mtron's sale of automotive parts business in Korea, China and Brazil
- SK Advanced's joint venture with PolyMirae
- Wilson Parking's sale of car park business to VIG Partners
- Carver Korea (AHC) founder's 2-stage equity sales
- Ourpalm's equity investment in Webzen
- Unison Capital's acquisition of Royal Tea Taiwan (Gongcha)
- Otis Elevator's sale of car park business to Autech
- Alvogen Korea's purchase of Mercilon business from MSD
- Doosan's acquisition of Circuit Foil Luxembourg
- Macquarie's acquisition of ING Asset Management
- Etoos Education's equity sale to Anchor Equity Partners
- CJ Cheiljedang's equity investment in Virdia
- Dentsply's investment and exit from Dio
- Heesung Group's joint venture with BASF
- Paradise's sale of hotel and casino in Kenya

教育背景

2008	Harvard Law School (J.D.)
2005	Georgetown University (B.S.F.S.)

资格

2023	Registered Foreign Lawyer, Singapore
------	--------------------------------------

2009

Admitted to bar, New York

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- Private mergers and acquisitions in South Korea: overview (Co-author, Practical Law, Thompson Reuters, 2016-2020)
- Shareholders' Rights & Shareholder Activism (Co-author, Practice Guides, Chambers & Partners, 2019)

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.